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MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 4, 2019
TO: Winnebago County Landfill/Transfer Station Customers
M
FROM: John M. Rabe, Director of Solid Waste P
RE: 2020 Tipping Fees

The Winnebago County Solid Waste Management Board (WCSWMB) recently approved the
2020 Budget, which updates the solid waste and recycling tipping fees as follows:

Effective January 1, 2020, the standard solid waste tipping fee will be $45.00/ton (increase of
$1.00/ton), which includes all current State of Wisconsin mandated surcharge fees. Even with
this increase, market research indicates that the WCSWMB’s solid waste tipping fee continues to
be well below the Wisconsin statewide average.

Effective January 1, 2020, the recycling tipping fee for our signing municipalities will remain at
$10.00/ton. Recycling tipping fees for our commercial customers will continue to be adjusted
monthly based on commodity market conditions.

The WCSWMB takes pride in the comprehensive range of solid waste services offered to our
customers. The WCSWMB appreciates your business and looks forward to providing your solid
waste disposal and recyclable material processing needs. Please feel free to contact me if you
have any questions.
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